Center for Judicial Accountabiliy

U I R e o R S

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 11:27 AM

To: ‘wilkinso@nysenate.goV'; 'valesky@nysenate.gov'

Subject: Tabling, if not voting down, S.7408-A -- state reimbursement of district attorney salary
increases

TO: Jacob Wilkinson, Counsel to Senator Valesky

As discussed, please furnish the below e-mail to Senator Valesky, ASAP, so that, as co-sponsor of S.7408-A and
member of the Senate Committee on Local Government, he can request committee hearings on the bill and oversight
of the operations of the county district attorneys -- consistent with the important report he rendered in 2009 as co-
chair of the Temporary Senate Committee on Rules and Administration Reform.

Here’s to link to the Center for Judicial Accountability’s Senate Rules Reform Resource Webpage posting links to the
reports, hearings, and meetings of the 2009 Temporary Senate Committee on Rules and Administration Reform — just
as relevant today as then: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/rules-reform-resource-
page-senate.htm.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 10:49 AM

To: 'alewis@nysenate.gov'; 'mcurley@nysenate.gov'; 'kaminsky@nysenate.gov'

Cc: sacquario@nysac.org; cherryb@co.schoharie.ny.us; zugibet@co.rockland.ny.us; gmccaffrey@co.livingston.ny.us;
Districtattorney@co.genesee.ny.us; Ifriedman@co.genesee.ny.us

Subject: Tabling, if not voting down, 5.7408-A -- state reimbursement of district attorney salary increases

TO: Alec Lewis, Legislative Aide to Senator Kaminsky — Ranking Member, Senate Committee on Local Government
As discussed moments ago.

Please be sure that Senator Kaminsky is furnished the below e-mail, ASAP, in advance of today’s meeting of the
Committee on Local Government, which you indicated was now scheduled for 1 p.m.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 10:31 AM

To: 'gemellar@nysenate.gov'; 'marchione@nysenate.gov'; jordan@nysenate.gov; casale@nysenate.gov
1




